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Timolyn Henry

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 9:57 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Glenn, Alex

Subject: Corrected Exhibits JP-3 and JP-4; Dkt # 070290-EIl

Attachments: Corrected JP-3 and JP-4.pdf
This electronic filing is made by

R. Alexander Glenn

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5587
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 070290-El

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida

Consisting of 3 pages.

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's
Corrected Exhibit Nos. JP-3 and JP-4 to the
Direct testimony of Javier Portuondo,

including a filing letter.

<<Corrected JP-3 and JP-4.pdf>>

5/2/2007
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X' Progress Energy

May 2, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Petition of Progress Energy Florida to increase base rates 1o recover the full
revenue requirements of the Hines Unit 2 and Unil 4 power plants pursuant (o
Commission Order No. PSC-03-0943-5-£1: Docket No. 070290-E1

Dear Ms. Cole:

On April 30, 2007, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ("PEL™) filed its petition in the
ahove referenced docket, An inadvertent error was discovered on Exhibit Nes. JP-3 and
JP-4 artached to the direct testimony of Javier Portuondo. Please substitute the attached

corrected Exhibit Nos. JP-3 and JP-4 with the originals filed on April 30, 2007.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

8 C?ﬁﬁxtmzﬁbk- Mﬁ n LMS

R. Alexander Gienn

RAG/Ims
Enclosures
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY



Progress Energy Florida
Hines Unit 4 - Revenus Requirements
Yuar 2008
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Witness: J. Portuondo

Exhibit JP-3
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Praposad Base Rate Increase - Hoes Y and Hings 4
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